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APPUCATION ¥EE (DUE AT TIME OF FILING OF APPUCATION) 

APPUCANT;-^q^OAA/^ Yajm^7-^ 

RESIDENTIAL: $50.00 COMMERCIAL: $150.00 
INTERPRETATION: $150.00 

AREA'IT" USE 

APPUCATION FOR VARIANCE FEE. $ <S<i>. <>^ / o ^ \ w' 

* * * Ch-

ESCROW DEPOSIT FOR CONSULTANT FEES $ SiXt. crt> 

DISBURSEMENTS: 

STENOGRAPHER CHARGES: $4.50 PER PAGE 

P..̂ « 
( i ( i ^ | ; ^ 

PRELIMINARY MEETING-PER PAGE.V.^.X: % $ / g « ^ 
2ND PRELIMINARY- PER PAGE.. JP:LW7.\ ^,. $3.z>gP 
3RD PRELIMINARY. PER PAGE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 
PUBUC HEARING- PER PAGE $ 
PUBUC HEARING (CONT'D) PER PAGE .$ 

TOTAL S ¥0.^O 

ATTORNEY'S FEES: $35.00 PER MEEETING 

-.Lnf^p:!^ s 5^.^ 
PREUM. MEETING: 
2ND PREUM. -. Limp.'Ji $ 56^. i^ 
3RD PREUM. . . . . . ' . . . . $ 
PUBUC HEARING. $ 
PUBUC HEARING (CONT'D).. . . . . . . . $ 

TOTAL . $ 7 ^ / ^ ^ 

MISC. CHARGES: 

TOTAL. . . . . ../..S//r).Sn 

LESS ESCROW DEPOSIT. $ ^0O.&<) 
(ADDL. CHARGES DUE).. . $ 
REFUND DUE TO APFUCANT.JI JZ^,0O 

M^ / 
. • / 



DATE 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE 
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

TO DR. 

CLAIMED AJJLOWBD 

'JJ22L I ^ I M ^ f̂  f^(yi/r^ ^ "fy-^D % y^9' $ o 



IC' 
CAROL PASSARO 
9 STATION RO. LOT 16 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 
(914) 534-2149 
DL. 414017830 EXP. 6/2SA)1 

2275 

Pay 
$ ^^>o-<::>2> 

HUDSON VALLEY 
FEDERAL CREDrT UNION 
POUGNKEEPSIE, NY 1M01 

Fnr?gft^q-1>^0 
i :22 iq?R3E.3 i :OB5l ,B7Ul l ,q«- ^ 2 7 5 
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CAROL PASSARO 
9 STATION RD. LOT 16 
NEW WINDSOR. NY 12553 
(914) 534-2149 
DL. 414017830 EXP. 6/25/01 

2276 

Date. 

Order of. 

PALLEY 
CREDIT UMON 

I KHMMKEEPSIE, NY l a m 

i: 2 2 iq7<=]Bc. 3i :oB5i.B 71, ; i , q 



NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

In the Matter of the Application of 

JOSEPH PASSARO 

#97-40. 

65-1-88.1 

MEMORANDUM OF 
DECISION GRANTING 
AREA VARIANCE 

WHEREAS, JOSEPH PASSARO, 9 Station Road, New Wmdsdr, New York 12553, 
has made application before the Zoning Board of ^peals for a 125 ft. rOad frontage variance in 
order to construct a single-family residence on Riley Road in an R-2 zone; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 8th day of December, 1997 before the 
Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared before the Board on his own behalf for this 
Application; and 

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application; and 

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the 
public hearing granting the application; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the 
following findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision 
in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed by 
law and in The Sentinel, also as required by law. 

2. The evidence presented by the Applicant showed that: 

(a) The Applicant proposes to construct a single-family residence in a ndghboiiiood of 
^gle-family homes. 

(b) The parcel is a peculiariy-sh^)ed lot, being basically triangular in shape. 

(c) The property is what is commonly known as **land locked** and the variance is 
sought to give this property access to an adjac^it roadway w^ch it would not have excq>t if the 
variance requested is granted. 



(d) If the requested variance is not granted, this Applicant will not be permitted to 
improve "his property, 

(e) No part of this property is in a designated wet land, neither state or federal. 

* (Q The building on this property will not create any water hazards, interfere with the flow 
of water or create any ponding or accumulation of water. 

(g) The variance is sought for the construction of a single-family residence only and the 
Applicant has agreed not to further subdivide the lot. 

(h) The variance, if granted, would permit the construction of a home which is consistent 
with and similar to the other single-family residences in the neighborhood. 

(I) The property has existed in its present configuration since it has been acquired by the 
Applicant. No change to the property has been made by the AppUcant. 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the 
following conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in 
this matter: 

1. The requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the 
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties. 

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant which can produce the 
benefits sought. 

3. The variance requested is substantial in relation to the Town regulations but 
nevertheless is warranted because of the peculiar nature and location of the property. 

4. The requested variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 
envirormiental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district. 

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is self-created 
but nevertheless should be allowed because of the peculiar nature and location of the property. 

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variance is granted, outweighs the 
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the ndghborhood or community. 

7. The requested variance is appropriate and is the minimum variance necessary and 
adequate to allow the Applicant relief fi'om the requirements of the Zoning Local Law and at the 
same time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and the health, safety and 
wel&re of the community. 

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area 



variance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE rr 

^ R£S6L\nED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Wmdsor GRANT a 
request for a 125 ft. variance for road froirtage in order to construct a angle-femily residence on 
Riley Road in an R-2 2X>ne as sought by the Applicants in accordance with plans filed with the 
Building In^)ector and presented at the public hearing. 

BEITFURTHER 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor transmit a copy of this ded^on to the Town Cleric, Town Planning Board and Applicant. 

Dated: January 21,1998.. 
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1ME Cirr OF NEW YOKK DGPilinM»fTOFENV»0NMEIITML PROIKTION 
JOa A. MIELE, Slt» P.E. Commissioner 

PHONE (914) 74^2070 
FAX(9i4)74^2040 

WIIUAM N. STASIUK, P.E.,PiLD. 
Deputy Commissioiier 

Bureau of Water Supply, 
QiniNy and Protection 
Offic* of Water Supply LMMIS (OWSL) 

Decembers, 1997 

FAXED: 12/8/97 
James Nugent, Chairman 
Town of New Windsor ZBA 
555 Union Avenue 
New Windsor, New York 12553 

Re: Zoning Board of Appeals 
Hearing, December 8, 1997 
TM: 65.-1-88.1 

Dear Mr. Nugent: 

This is in response to an application by Joseph and Carol Passaro for a zoning variance 
to allow constructicm of a single family residence on a lot with insufficient road frontage. 

Please be advised that said properly is accessed \da a 25 feet wide right of way across the 
City of New York's Catskill Aqueduct. Mr. Passaro has been informed that said right of way 
was g^ranted for access onty and that a Revocable Permit is necessary to install electric lines 
across City-owned property to provide electric service to his lot. To date, no permit has been 
issued nor application filed for this purpose. Be huther advised that any such installation on 
City lands without benefit of a permit is illegal and considered an encroachment. 

Please be guided accordingly. 

Very truly yours, 

End. 

xc: Karl Reer 
Central Hudson Gas & Electric 
410 li t t le Biitian Road 
N e w b u i ^ , New Y<Mk 12550 

4̂65 Cbiiinbijs Avenue, V^hda. NeMf York 10595-1336 



PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE i 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OP NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hald a Public Hearing 
pursuant to Section 48-34A of the Zoning Local Law on the 
following Proposition: 

Appeal No. ^0-

Request of O Q < ^ ^ y CztroV^^vsaQi^Q \_ 

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to permit: 

•̂UoQ V <^Y^W^y. '^ , 

being a VARIANT of Section V^H 2 ^ " ^ U U »/ [\^t\fsAifj 

£g<\s^Ci?V |4 . - ^ \ . 
for property s i tuated as fol lows: 

known as tax l o t Section ^g - Block J Lot ^T>| _̂ . 

SAID HEARING w i l l take place on the $ ^ day of 3)£rLlJiihM_f 
19 ^1. , at New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Onion Avenue, New Windsor, 
New York, beginning at 7;30 o'clock P. M. 

Chairman 

i!l -̂' ̂ - - oii 
J 3 wo 
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December 8, 1997 2 0 

PASSARO. JOSEPH 

MR. NUGENT: Request for 125 ft. road frontage to 
construct a single-family home off Riley Road in an R-2 
zone. 

Mr. Joseph Passaro appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR- NUGENT: Let the record show there is no one in the 
audience. 

MR. PASSARO: I have some pictures and other papers 
that you asked for last time. 

MR. TORLEY: It's a landlocked lot. 

MR. NUGENT: I want to read we have a response from the 
Department of Environmental Protection of Orange County 
says this in response to an application by Joseph and 
Carol Passaro for a zoning variance to allow 
construction of a single family residence on a lot with 
insufficient road frontage. Please be advised that 
said property is accessed via a 25 feet wide right of 
way across the city of New York's Catskill Aqueduct. 
Mr. Passaro has been informed that said right of way 
was granted for access only and that a Revocable Permit 
is necessary to install electric lines across 
city-owned property to provide electric service to his 
lot. To date, no permit has been issued nor 
application filed for this purpose. Be further advised 
that any such installation on city lands without 
benefit of a permit is illegal and considered an 
encroachment. Please be guided accordingly. Very 
truly yours, Marilyn Shanahan, Manager. 

MS. BARNHART: You can deal with them, Joe. 

MR. PASSARO: Yeah, actually I'm in the process of 
dealing with that right now and that is Central Hudson 
this drawing or sketches of where the poles are going 
to be located-

MR. KRIEGER: So that letter from the DEP is more in 
the nature of an advice, it's not in opposition. 
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MR. NUGENT: No, not in opposition.; no. 

MR. KRIEGER: This is a residential lot located in a 
neighborhood of residential lots? 

MR. PASSARO: Yes. 

MR. KRIEGER: And it is a peculiar shaped lot in that 
it is basically triangular? 

MR. PASSARO: Yes. 

MR. KRIEGER: How much road frontage do you have if the 
variance is granted? 

MR. PASSARO: A hundred and twenty-five feet, I 
imagine. 

MR. KRIEGER: W e l l — 

MR. TORLEY: No, you have a right-of-way. 

MR. NUGENT: He has none. 

MR. TORLEY: It's a landlocked piece of property. 

MR. KANE: He has none and needs 12 5? 

MR. BABCOCK: Correct. 

MR. KRIEGER: If the variance were granted, how would 
you, how would this property have access to the roadway 
having no road frontage? 

MR. PASSARO: Just through the 2 5 foot right-of-way. 

MR. KRIEGER: It will have a 25 foot right-of-way so it 
would have its own access to the road? 

MR. PASSARO: Yes, the right-of-ways are on the deed, I 
guess an approved right-of-way. 

MR. KANE: Without this variance, there is no other way 
to build on this land because of the way it's situated 



December 8, 1997 22 

right now? 
« 

MR. PASSARO: Yes, that is correct. 

MR. TORLEY: Sir, I'm a little confused about you're 
shQwing this is what you intend to use as your drive? 

MR. PASSARO: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: And this is the deeded right-of-way? 

MR. PASSARO: Yes, that is just a rough service lane 
that the water department uses. Actually now they put 
a fence up, that is not on here, cuts through at an 
angle, so it's probably just going to grow in. 

MR. TORLEY: This seems unusual that they'd grant a 
curved right-of-way like that. 

MR. PASSARO: Yeah, we were trying to get the electric 
to come up, they wouldn't let me though. 

MR. KRIE6ER: If this variance were granted, you're 
permitted to develop the property, no part of this 
property is part of a state designated wetland? 

MR. PASSARO: No. 

MR. KRIEGER: And no part of it is part of a federally 
designated wetland? 

MR. PASSARO: No. 

MR. KRIEGER: That's correct. 

MR. KANE: And the building on this property won't 
create any water hazards or any kind of problems? 

MR. PASSARO: No. 

MR. TORLEY: And this would be for a single family 
residence? 

MR. PASSARO: Yes. 



December 8, 1997 2 3 

MR. TORLEY: And the lot will not be subdivided? 

MR. PASSARO: No. 

MR. BABCOCK: He'd have to go to a planning board for 
subdivision, he will never make that. 

MR. KRIEGER: And this^ single family residence proposed 
to be constructed on this lot would be consistent with 
the other single family residences in the neighborhood, 
I don't mean identical but consistent? 

MR. PASSARO: Yes. 

MR. KRIEGER: Roughly of the same appearance, size? 

MR. PASSARO: Yes, probably a little more if anything a 
little bigger. 

MR. KRIEGER: But not a great deal bigger, a little 
bit? 

MR. PASSARO: I'd say a little, it's roughly around 
3,000 square feet what we're planning on. 

MR. KANE: Would you consider this a self-created 
hardship even though it's landlocked? 

MR. KRIEGER: Has the property changed in any way since 
you acquired it? Was it this way when you acquired it? 

MR. PASSARO: Yes. 

MR. KRIEGER: No, I would not. 

MR. TORLEY: He didn't subdivide this. 

MR. KANE: I just wanted to cover it. 

MR. NUGENT: Is there any further questions by the 
board? 

MR. KANE: No, sir. 

MR. NUGENT: I'll accept a motion. 
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MR. TORLEY: I would move we grant Jlr. Passaro his 
requested variance for road frÔ fitage to construct a 
single family home on this lot. 

MR. KANE: Second the motion. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. 
MR. 
MR. 
MR. 

TORLEY 
KANE 
REIS 
NUGENT 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 



OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR ^ ^ ^^ 
. TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR lyOO^^^r 
ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK (77^ VD 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUffiDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPUCANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (914)563-4630 TO 
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 

DATE: 10/06/97 

APPLICANT: Joseph Passaro 
9 Station Road 
New Windsor, New York 12553 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPUCATION DATE: 10/06/97 

FOR : 

LOCATED AT: Riley Road 

ZONE: 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: 65-1-88.1 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1 .Existing lot does not meet existing minimum requirements TOOA. frtnitage. 



PERMriTED PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 
AVAILABLE: REQUEST: 

ZONE: R-2 USE: A-8 

MIN. LOT AREA: 

MIN LOT WIDTH: 

REQ'D.. FRONT YD: 

REQ'D. SIDE YD: 

REQD. TOTAL SIDE YD: 

REQ'DREARYD: 

REQ'D FRONTAGE: 125' 0' 125' 

MAX. BLDG. HT.: 

FLOOR AREA RATIO: 

MIN. LIVABLE AREA: 

DEV. COVERAGE: 

cc: 2.B.A., APPLICANT, FILE ,W/ATTACHED MAP 



I^p K. 
PLEASE AUDW FIVE TO TEN DAYS TO PFCCKS 

•IPORTANT< 
YC3U MUST CALL FOR ALL REQUIRED MSPECTIONS OF CONSTRUCTION 

Other inspectiore will be made in most cases but those listed below must be made or Certificate of Occupancy nnay be withheld. Do not 
mistake an unscheduled inspection for one of those listed t)elow. Unless an inspectbn report 'e left on the job indicating approval of one of these 
inspections it fias not been approved and it is improper to continue beyorvJ tfiat pomt in tfie work. Any disapproved work nrxst be reinspectsd after 
correctbn. 

1. Wfien ejcavating 6 compiele and looting forrrs are in place (tieiOFe pouring.} 
2. FburxJation inspection. Check fiere for waterproofing arxj footirig drairv. 
3. Inspect gravel base under concrete Ikxxs and undeisbb plumbing. 
A. When framing is oompletBd and beton it is covered from inside and plumbing rough-'n. 
5. Insiiatcn. 
6. Rurrtjing final arxl final Have on hand eiectncal inspection dab and firai certified pkjtplaa Buikiing'stobecompletadatth'etime. 

WBII water test required and engineer's certifKatnn letter for septic systsm required. 
7. Driveway nspectbn mjst meet approval of Town Highway Superintendent Adriveway bond may berequiied. 
8. $SO.(X) charge for any site tfiat calls for ttie inspectbn tenca 
9. f̂ emnit nurrtier must be called in with each inspection. 

10. There wll be no inspections unless yellow permit card is posted. 
11. Sewer permte rnst be obieuried akxig vwith txiiding pemite for new houses. 
12. Septic permit must t>e subnritlad with engineer's diawing and pero test 
13. Road opening perrrits must be obtained from Town Clerk's office. 
14. All buiklingpemitswillneedaCertrcateof OccuparK^oraCeitKc^eof Compliaricean^ 

PUEASE PFWrr CLEARLY 

Owner of Prerrises 

Address 

inU. o u r ALL INFORMATION ¥rHK:H APPUES TO YOU 

^ sro.y:c>/\ s^X L<^j^((y Phone s^i-o^/ii 
Maling Address NCuJ ^^l^\<^fi^f /J^ /(H^S^S 

Name of Aichitect 

Address ^ Rwoe. 

t^amei I of Contractor 

Address // // ^r Phone / / ,r / 

State vidwiher applicant's owner, lessee. «gent. architect engineer or buiktef ft ' • ^ 

if applicant is a ccrporatkxi. signature of dtiy 3tj9wxi3(€<1 officer. 

(NarTB and tide of coipor^B olicei) 



FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 

Buidlng Permft # " 

1. On what street is pfopertvlocatecf? On the ^ € 1 ^ / sideof_ 
(N.S.EorW) 

and feet from the intetsection of 

R7<y <^c\ 'f 
2. Zone orised'strict in which premises are situated ; Is property a nood zone? Y_ 

3. Tax Map Description: Section O --> Block / Ljot 2 ) Q . / 

4. State existing use arxj occupancy cH prerrises and interred use and occipancy of proposed construction. ; 

a Besting use and occuparx:y _. Ix Intended use and occuparx:v Q H ^ r'aMiiy tfoM 

5. r4atureofwork (check if appiicat)ie) ^4ewBldg Q^Add'oon O Alteration D Repair O Rennoval O Dennolition O Other D 

6. is this a comer lot? N O 
. ^ ^ , ^ ^ 

7. Dinrerjaons of entire newconstruction. Front ^O Rear yO Depih ^ * ^ Height A^ / ^to. of stories o 4 

8. if dwelHng. nuntserof dweiling unis: •_ Numberof dwelling unicsoneach lk>or 

Number of tMdrooms / Baths / - ' Toiets, / 
Heating Plane Gas Oil Sectrtc/Hot Air • HotWSater 
If Garage, number of cais ^ 

9. If tajsiress,connrrieicial or rnxedoocuparcy. specify r«turearxle3ttei« of each type of use 

tlTTojEC ;CSt 

(To ze ?3CS en ins Acct'caron) 
:rcci Cistric: ' -- ' ' ' ' ' \ - ' 

Costs tar the ntotk described in the Apptication for Bidding Permit indude the costofaUthecoftsirvciion^ndoffter work 
dene in conrtectkn iheremih.exckjsitre of the cost of the land, ffifna/co^sfiad/exceed esju^ 
may tte retpjked l)etofe ffte issuance of Cettificate of Occupancy. : 

tmamawiiiiousnniiM •,— - ——pi/" j 



/ / 19 APPUCAHONFORBULOINGPERMnr 
IDWN OF NEW WINOSOa ORANGE COUNTY. NEW YORK 

PuisuanI I D Nnv York Stale BUlUIng Cods and Town Oidlnanoeft 

Building Inspector Michael L Batcock GMg Insp Examined 
Asst inspectois: Fiank Lisi, Ernst Schrridt Fire Insp Benrined 
Newr Windsor Town Hall Approved 
555 Unbn Avenue Disapproved 
NewWndsor. NewYortc12553 * ~ * F»enmiir*). 
(914) 563-4618 
( 9 1 4 } 5 6 : M 6 9 3 FAX 

RcrcRTo: 
Ptannkig Boaid D Highway Oept O Sewer D W^tsr D Zoning Boaid of Appeals D 

A. This application must be completely filled in by typewriter or in ink and sutirritted in dupik::ato to the Buikling Inspector. 
B. Plot plan showing kxation of tot and buikiings on piemises. relalionship to aCfoining prenrises or pubic streets or areas, and giving a 

detaied description of layout of property must be drawn on the degram wfvch is part of this applkation. 
C. This applkation must be accornpanied by two corrpleto seb of plans showing proposed construction and two oorrplete sets of 

spedficaikxis. Plans and specfcatbns shall describe the nature of the work to be performed, the matorials and equipment to be used 
and ins&lled and details of structual. mscfianical and pluntsing instaiiatbns. 

D. The work covered by this application may not be conrvrerK^d belore the issuance of a Buifcjing Permit 
E Upon approval of this application, the Buiding inspector will issue a Building F^rrrit to the applicant together with approved set of plans 

and specificatksns. S u ^ permit and approved plans arKtspecVicationssfiall tie lept on the preniiBes.avalable (or inspection throu^ 
tfie progress of the work. 

F. No buiding shall be occupied or used in whole or in part for any purpose whatever until a Certificate of Occupancy shall have been 
granted tiy the Building inspector. 

APPLICATION iS HQREBY MADE to the Buikling inspector for the issuance of a Buikling Rsmit pursuant to the New York Buiding 
Constructkm Code Oicfinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of buidirigs, additkxis. or alterations, or for removal or 
demolition or use of property as herein describied. The applicant agrees tocorrplywith all applicable laws, ordinances, reguiatbns and certifies 
tfat he is the owner or agent of all that certain tot, piece or parcel of land and/dr buikling described in this applbatfon and if not the owner, 
that he has tjeen duly arxl property authorized to make this application and to assume responsbility for the owner in connection with this 
applicatioa 

f/^ ^^A/vv</^Hj— ? ST^TiV^ (/? J ^ 7 /4 / / fee / (JU,'^ 
e of Ajpplicart} (Address of Applicant) 

PLOT PLAN 
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ORANGE COUNTY CLERK'S OFFICE RECORDING PAGE 
THIS RAGE IS PART OF THE INSTRUMENT- DO NOT REMOVE 

TYPE HftMEiS) OF MURTYJp^ TO DOCUMENTS BLACK INK 

. ^ • ^ ^ 

JOHN MC CLELLAN and GENEVIEVE MC CLELLAN. 
husband and wife -

TO 
JOSEPH PASSARO and CAROL PASSARO, husband 
and wi fe 

SECTION 65 BLOCK. LOT 88 (A Portion 

RECORD AND RETURN TO: 
(Nwiw and AMTBM) 

THBIE IS NO FEE FOR TME RKORDIIIG OF THIS PAGE 

i(nACH TMS SHm^ TO THE HltST PAGE OF EACH 

RECORDED WSTRUIIEIIT ONLY 

BLOOM & BLOOM, P.C. 
530 BLOOMING GROVE TPKE., P.O. BOX 4323 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS UNE 

INSTFIUMENTTYPE: DEED XXX MORTGAGE SATISFACnON ASSIGNMENT OTHER 

PRQPBffYLQCffllQIi 
2069 BLOOMING GROVE (IN) 
2001 WASHINGTONVILLE (VLG) 

2289 CHESTER (TN) 

2201 CHESTER (VLG) 

2489 CORNWALL(TN) 

2401 CORNWALL (VLG) 

2600 CRAWFORD (TN) 

2800 DEERPARK(TN) 

3089 GOSHENCTN) 

3001 GOSHEN (VLG) 

3033 FLORIDA (VLG) 
3005 CHESTER (VLG) 
3200 GREENVILLE (TN) 
3489 HAMPTONBURGH (TN) 
3401 MAYBROOK (VLG) 
3689 HIGHLANDS (TN) 

3601 HIGHLAND FALLS (VLG) 

3889 MINISINK CTN) 

3801 UNIONVILLE (VLG) 

4089 MONROE (TN) 

4001 MONROE (VLG) 

4003 HARRIMAN (VLG) 

4005 KIRYAS JOEL (VLG) 

JOANA.MACCHI 
OnnQB County Cleifc 

4289 MONTGOMERY (TN) 
4201 MAYBROOK (VLG) 
4203 MONTGOMERY (VLG) 

4205 WALDEN(VLG) 

___ 4488 MOUNT HOPE (TN) 

4401 OTISVILLE (VLG) 

4600 I^WBURGH (TN) 
_ ) 0 4600 NEW WINDSOR (TN) 

5089 TUXEDOCTN) 

5001 TUXEDO PARK (VLG) 

5200 WALLKILL (TN) 
5489 W A R W K : K ( T N ) 

5401 FLORIDA (VLG) 
5403 GREENWOOD LAKE (VLG) 
5405 WARWICK (VLG) 

5600 WAWAYANDA (TN) 

5889 WOODBURY (TN) 
5801 HARRIMAN (VLG) 

0900 MIDOLETOWN 

1100 NEWBURGH 

1300 PORTJERVIS 

9999 HOLD 

NO. PAGES , 
CERT COPY 

CROSS REF 
AFFT.RLED 

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECK 

CASH 

CHARGE 

NOFEE 

^ 

CONSIDERATION $ J^^CKJJ^ 

TAX EXEMPT 

MORTGAGE AMT $ 
DATE ^ . : ? - < r ^ ' 7 

MORTeAGETYPfc 
(A) COMMERCIAL 

(B) 1 OR 2 FAMILY 

(C) UNDER $10,000. 

( E ) E ) ^ P T 

(F )3T0 6UNrrS 

(I) NATPERSON/CR.UNION 

(J) NATPER-CaUN/I OR 2 

(IQCONDO 

RECEIVED FROM: 

IIBIK459S*G 2 4 8 

ij?€^s kve^ <̂ -C*=i -'cJ-^ s 
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P l691~Bnail«AflBk1>Bel«tthO0MMaft*«Bbul&nter. 'juuus BLinmcna. IMC:. LAW BUIMC m a u m m w 

Stat. VMH. Ia4. ar Ctap.: 1 Site SaesvAac 

OHB IS A UGAL MSntUMENT AND SHOUIO K eXKUTSD UNDER SUPKVISION OF AN ATTOtNIY. 

THIS INDENIURE, made the 22 day of Apri l V ^ ^ ' l 9 97 . 
QETWEEN JOBM MC OJBLLAN and OBIEVIEVE MC CLEUAH, husband and 
wife, p resen t ly r e s id ing a t 203 Riley Road, New Windsor, Orange 
County, New York, 12553 

grantor 

JOSEPH PASSAKO and CAIKX. PASSA80, husband and wife, presently 
residing at 9 Station Road, Lot 16, New Windsor, Orange County, 
New York, 12553 

grantee 
WITNESSETII, tbat JderalMHi of 

100 

H 

— ^ Ddlara, paid by the grantee 
hereby grants and rdeaaes onto the grantee;, die heiis or anccessor and assigns of the grantee forever, 

ALL that certain plot, niece or parcel of land, with the buildings and improvements 
thereon erected, situate, lying and being on Rilev Road, in the Town of New Windsor, 
County of Orange and State of New York, being more particularly described as follows: 

BEGINNING at a concrete fence oost found at the southwesterly corner of the New York 
Board of Water Supoly Parcel No. 383, said point being S 85 degrees 45* 30" W along a fence 
and the southerly line of aforesaid Parcel No. 383, 539.70* from a stone monument marked 
L.N. found at a corner of said Parcel No. 383 and New York City Board of Water Supply 
Parcel No. 382 (now or formerly lands of Irwin Bergknoff, from Deed in Liber 1736 of Deeds 
at page 316): and running thence, leaving said line and along the line of lands now or 
formerly of Frank Purdy, et al, S 85 degrees 45' 30" W 25.40* to a point; thence alone the 
line of lands now or formerly of Herbert L. and Mariorie N. Kartiganer and also along a 
stonewall the following three courses and distances: 

1.) N 32 degrees 08* 10" W 385.05* to a point; 

2.) S 32 degrees 25' 10" W 256.90* to a stone monument marked L.N found; 

3.) N 32 degrees 15* 10" W 235.20* to a point; thence leaving said line and along 
tax Lot No. 79, N 83 degrees 58' 15" E 329.32* to a point on the westerly line 
of aforesaid Parcel No. 383 and a fence; thence along said line and fence the 
following two courses and distances: 

1.) S 17 degrees 28* E 414.0* to a concrete fence oost; 

2.) S 06 degrees 15' 30" E 381.90'̂  to #he: point or place of beffinnin > 



;3ontaining 3.55 acres of land more or l e s s . \ 

["oeether with others the r icht of ingress aiid^^gress over a 25* wide r ight of way throueh 
:he aforementioned Hostel No. 2767 and thrdiigh'^forementikmedParcel No*s. 383 and 382. 

Subject to grants, easements, r ight of wajs, i e s f tr ic t ions and covenants of record, i f any. 
M50 ffiDG m IKHNCED ID EC?*the SEBE wnemises as deaSftbed in that certain Deed dated i^y 15, 1996, ruraiiiis 
baa Victor M. YLtdc to John McOellan and Genevieve McOeUan, Oiich Ifeed vas thereafter recorded in the Qtanee 
Q3unty Qexk's QEfioe on Pfav 17, 1996 in LLber 4385 of Iteeds at ftwe 232. 
%portiai of 

TOGETHER with the appurtenances and all die estate and rights of die grantor in and to said ] Meniises. 
TO HAVE AND TO HOLD die I iremises herein granted unto die grantee, the hdus or successors and assigns of die 
grantee forever. AND die said grantor covenants that the grantor has not done or suffered anything whereby die said 
premises have been encombered in any way whatever. This deed is subject to die trust providoiis of Section 13 of die Lien Law. 

Ihe words "grantor** and **grantee*'shall be construed to read in die phiral whenever die sense of diis deed so iwpiiiea. 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, die grantor has executed dns deed die day and year first above written. 

McClellan 
t£aj^*^AJr ^^f^S" C 

X.S. 

.-X.S. 

GOSHEN SEARCHERS INC. 
20 SCOICHTOWIf AVBmiS 

GOSHBN. NSW ICMK lOKM 
CNTICS: 914-394-9110 

COONTT BmLDIIKk 914-394-6913 
IfEWBUSCn m UDIB: •14-964-6190 

MX 914-394-65S1 

iu:if459S?C 2 4 9 

19 
tSB 

bediai 
I Ae wslaf wd 
M ndi coiparale 
Dineton it and 

lilirlilM 

Genevieve McClellan 

STATE <V NEW YOBK, GOUNTY OF Orange 
Onihe ĉ â '> dafsf April i f97, 

•as John McClellan and 
Genevieve McClellan 

&••«& to be the iaiiiiidailr; 

Notary Public 

% : ; ' 



AFFTOAVrrOF 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK 
— — - — \ — " X 

In the Matter of the Application for Variance of 
\ \ r\ \ O ArriwAVii u 

V injkpA V ^ ^(^ V "rQUVOOAh SERVICE BY 
* Applicant MAIL 

#97'¥0 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
)SS.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE) 

PATRICIA A. BARNBART, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 7 Franklin 
Avenue, Windsor, N. Y. 12553. 

That on N d^ ' IT l^j 1 ^ I compared the 12- addressed envelopes containing 
the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case with the certified list provided by the 
Assessor regarding the above application for a variance and I find that the addresses are 
identical to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the 
Town of New Windsor. 

C^^^.'^i. )f}^QjAiL:t" 
Patricia A. Bamhart 

Sworn to before me this 
l i r day ofKoi^akk.. 1991. 

<±kihcAoALjlLu^ 
Notary Public 

DEBORAH GREEN 
Notary Public, State of New Yoric 

Ckialffied in Orange County 
#4984065 

Commission Expires July 15j 



1763 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ASSESSORS OPFtCE 

SSiS UNION AVENUE 
NEW WINDSOR; NEW YORK 12555-6196 

Telephone: (914) 565-4633 
Fax:(914)563-4693 

November 14, 1997 

Mr. Joseph Passaro 
9 Station Rd. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 . 

Re: Tax Map Parcel #65-1-88.1 

Dear Mr. Passaro: 

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are 
within five hundred (500) feet of the above referenced property. 

The charge for this service is $35.00, minus your deposit of $25.00 

Please remit the balance of $10.00 to the Town Clerk's office. 

Sincerely, 

iV̂ &<2Xcc Co-^^ 
LESLIE COOK 
Sole Assessor 

/po 
Attachments 



Water, 
itrdd^ 

A 
Newburgh Water Supply 
City Comptr8^>ter 
City Hall 
Broadway 
Newburgh, NY 12550 
Hudson Valley Developnjent Group 
of New Windsor LP 
7 Becker Farm Rd. 
Roseland, NJ 07068 

Kartiganer Family Limited Partnership 
c/o Herbert L. Kartiganer 
3928 Live Oak Blvd. V 
DelRay Beach, PL 33446^ 

Central Hudson Gas & Electric Corp 
c/o Tax Agent 
South Road 
Poughkeepsie, NY 12601 

Y30 

Bergknoff, Irwin 
Route 32 
Highland Mills, NY 10 

NY City Dept. of EP 
c/o City of New York. / 
Dept. Bureau of WateiVSupply-OWSL 
465 Columbus Ave., Si/rte 350 
Valhalla, NY 10595 

Nemeth, Ruby 
PO Box 81 
Vails Gate. NY 15584 t 
Nemeth, Attila & Ruby / 
PO Box 81 \ / 
Vails Gate, NY 12584 

' / 
County of Orange 
255-275 Main St\/ 
Goshen, NY 1092^^ 

Tornetta, Paul & Chvllis 
15 Laurel Hill Rd.V 
Crugers, NY 1052lA 

State of NY 
Office of Mental Retardation & 
Developmental Disabilities 
c/o Maureen Lei 
Land Claims 9th 
Alfred E, Smith Bld^.^ 
Albany, NY 12236 

DisaDiiifi 
snnon \J 
;h FlooX 

McClellan, John & Genev̂ ie/̂ e 
203 Riley Rd. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

I. Applicant Information: Applicant Information: V ^ I 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(Name, address 

(Name, address 

(Name, address 

and phone of Applicant) 

and phone of purchaser or lessee) 

and phone of attorney) 

(Owner) 

(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect) 

II. Application type: 

( ) Use Variance 

( X ) Area Variance 

( ) Sign Variance 

( ) Interpretation 

III ^Property Information: ^ j 
(a) A' 31 RlUy k^ N^i^ Lj'/xeAs.Cfj-

(Zone) (Address) 
(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.? 

(S B L) (Lot size) 

(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this 
application? fVo . . 

(d) When was property purchased by present owner? ^hsoJ^^ 
(e) Has property been subdivided previously? /s/o / / / 
(f) Has property been subject of variance previously? tJo 

If so, when? . 
(g) Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the 

property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? No . 
(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any 

proposed? Describe in detail: /s/o , 

IV. Use Variance./^ 
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. 
to allow: 
(Describe proposal) 



(b) The legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary 
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result 
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you 
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application. 

(c) Applicant must fill out and file a Short Environmental 
Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application. / ^ 

(d) The property in question is located in or within 500 ft. of a 
County Agricultural District: Yes No X . 

If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted 
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners 
within the Agricultural District referred to. You may request this 
list from the Assessor's Office. 

Y / V . Area variance: 
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section yg -/2, Table of use / j^ulU Regs., Col. // 

Recruirements 
Min. Lot Area 
Min. Lot Width 
Reqd. Front Yd. 

Reqd. Side Yd. 

Reqd. Rear Yd. 
Reqd. Street 
Frontajge* 
Max. Bldg. Hgt. 

Min. Floor Area* 
DeV. Coverage* 
Floor Area Ratio' 
Parking Area 

/<a5' 

k* 
% 

Proposed or 
Available 

o' 

% 

Variance 
Request 

lA^ 

* Residential Districts only 
** No-residential districts only 

M b ) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into 
consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if 
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the 
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such 
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the 
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will 
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the 
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method 
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) 



y 

whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the 
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the 
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; 
and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. 
Describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application for an 

r\j^ Toi^^ 

(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed) 

VI. Sign Variance:/*//̂  
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. 
Proposed or Variance 

Requirements Available Request 
Sign 1 
Sign 2 
Sign 3 -
Sign 4 • 

(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a 
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size 
signs. 

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises 
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs? 

VII. Interpretation, z*̂/*? 
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., 
Col. • . 

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 

VIII. Additional ccxnments: 
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure 

that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or 



upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning is 
fostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 

IX. Attachments required: 
v^ Copy of referral from Bldg./Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd. 
7^ 

IP^ 

Jijt 
i ^ 

^ 

Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties. 
Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. 
Copy of deed and title policy. 
Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and 
location of the lot, the location of all buildings, 
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, 
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, 
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 
Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location. 
Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $_^$i£g, ̂ ^^ ^^^ second 
check in the amount of $ S'CdH , each payable to the TOWN 
OP NEW WINDSOR. 
Photographs of existing premises from several angles. 

X. Affidavit. 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 

A 
Date; )^AiVm\:iiM \l^ l?^7. 

} SS 
COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states 
that the information, statements and representations contained in this 
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or 
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further 
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take 
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation 
presented herein are materially changed. 

(yx Appliceint 
laA-v**/-*-*— 

Sworn to befoî e me this 

XI. ZBA Action: 

(a) Public Hearing date: 

PATRICIA A. BARNHART 
Notary Public, State of New York 

NO.01BA4904434 
Qualified In Orange County >-^ 

Commission Expires August 31.194^* ' 



(b) Variance: Granted ( ) Denied ( 

(c) Restrictions or conditions: 

NOTE: A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC 
HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF 
APPEALS AT A LATER DATE. 

(ZBA DISK#7-080991.AP) 



Date [...liijiiiil , 19. 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
TOVW HALLt 555 UWON V ^ ^ 
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

TO S i f a W U i f e ; „ f e ! ^ . „ M . M < S ^ ; 1 ^ ^ DR. 

DATE 

\\\6\n 
"V \ 

• 

x r Y \ V < 3 ^ ^ ^ 

Vas-^OLru- 4* /S - . ^ , 

n7iUAVtx-4' 
\,nV/^t*s ^ h 

' " —̂ t 
. • ' - _ . ' • 

. - -

CLAIMED 

" 7 ^ 

"^^ 

I Go 

/A> 

S o 

€^^ 

ALLOWED 

-



November 10, 1997 2 

MR. TORLEY: First preliminary meeting Mr. Joseph 
Passaro. Request for -125 ft. road frontage for 
existing lot located on Riley road in an R~2 zone. 

Mr. Joseph Passaro appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. TORLEY: This is a preliminary meeting. We need to 
know what you're trying to do and we can tell you the 
kind of information we need for the public hearing. 
That comes later, so if you just make sure she can hear 
you when you speak, what did you want to do? 

MR. PASSARO: I want to build a house on this property. 

MR- TORLEY: Any road frontage at all? 

MR. PASSARO: I have a right-of-way, 2 5 foot 
right-of-way on Riley Road Riley Road is here. 

MR. TORLEY: Where is your right-of-way? 

MR. PASSARO: It comes up to this piece here, I have a 
better copy. 

MR. TORLEY: So your right-of-way crosses these three 
lots? 

MR. PASSARO: Yeah, it comes up to here. 

MR. TORLEY: You have a right-of-way across the 
aqueduct? 

MR. PASSARO: Yes, it doesn't actually go over the 
line, it kind of ends, the line ends here somewhere 
goes way down deep, I don't actually cross over the 
line, you know how it's raised up. 

MR. REIS: Do you have a copy of that? 

MS. BARNHART: Carol has it. 



November 10, 1997 3 

MR. TORLEY: So aside from the road frontage, this lot 
meets all other requirements? 

MR. PASSARO: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: It's quite wide or quite long, depending 
how you want to face it. It's a good thing we don't 
have any problem with the front yard. 

MR. KANE: Can you show us where you're cutting across? 

MR. PASSARO: It actually comes in this piece here. 

MR. TORLEY: You have deeded right-of-ways across all 
those individual pieces of property? 

MR. PASSARO: Yes, I do. 

MR. KANE: I assume you'll need that? 

MS. BARNHART: We need copies of those. 

MR. PASSARO: You don't need them now? 

MS. BARNHART: No, for the public hearing we need them. 

MR- TORLEY: It's a good thing we don't have to worry 
about front yard setbacks, we'd never figure out which 
is the front yard, which is the side yard. 

MS. OWEN: Where is this located on Riley Road? 

MR. PASSARO: It's— 

MS. OWEN: Do you have an address? 

MR. PASSARO: It's behind 2 03. 

MS. BARNHART: Is it near the filter plant? 

MR. PASSARO: Yes, it is. 

MR. TORLEY: Looks like it's right across and south of 
that. 



Hovember 10, 1997 

MR. KANE: Joe, can you show us something else? ¥'ou 
say this starts here, your right-of-way? 

MR. PASSARO: Yes. 

MR. REIS: Crosses over this? 

MR. TORLEY: When we get to the public hearing. 

MR. KANE: Bring us a little more detail how that is 
going to cut across and come through here. 

MR. PASSARO: I have it now but—-

MR. REIS: Whose property is this? 

MR. PASSARO: This is the State of New York aqueduct 
property and this here is just a state property, I 
guess they have a home there, there is handicapped 
people back here, it sits back deep here. 

MR. KANE: It would be helpful if you can give us a 
little more detailed plan and have three copies so we 
can have one for the chair and one for each side. 

MR. REIS: Tell me one more thing. The aqueduct is 
raised over here? 

MR. PASSARO: Yes, it's raised till about here and then 
it drops down I guess very deep. 

MR. REIS: Cause it's level where you want to access. 

MR. PASSARO: This is level here, yes, I don't have to 
cross over the pipeline. 

MR. TORIiEY: Cause you c o u l d n ' t . 

MR. PASSARO: No, I have already had like a hundred 
phone calls with the aqueduct but they were pretty 
good. 

MS. BARNHART: They just want to know what's going on. 



November 10, 1997 

MR. KANE: Accept a motion? 

MR. TORLEY: Yes.. 

MR. KANE: Move we set up Mr. IPassarb for public 
hearing on the requested variance. 

MR. REIS: Second 

ROLL CALL 

MS. OWEN 
MR. REIS 
MR. KANE 
MR. TORLEY 

it. 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 

MR. TORLEY: When you come bade for the public hearing, 
photographs of the site would be a big help, 
particularly if you can photograph where you are going 
across on the right-of-way. 

MR. KRIE6ER: And if you would address yourself to the 
criteria put on that sheet, the Zoning Board of Appeals 
must decide by state law according to those criteria so 
it would be helpful, olcay, and I would like to see your 
deed and title policy. I don't need to keep it, I just 
want to see it, give it right back to you. 

MR. PASSARO: Want to see it now or when I come back? 

MR. KRIEGER: When you come back. 

MR. PASSARO: So that is it? 

MR. TORLEY: The form is actually pretty, she's done a 
nice job of explaining what you have to do, and if you 
have any problems, you can call Pat. 

MR. PASSARO: Okay, thank you. 
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JOHN MC CLELLAN and GENEVIEVE MC CLELLAN. 
husband and wife 

TO 
JOSEPH PASSARO and CAROL PASSARO, husband 
and wife 

SECTION ^^ BL0CK__1 LOT 88 (A Portion 
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BLOOM & BLOOM. P.C. 

530 BLOOMING GROVE TPKE., P.O. BOX 4323 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS UNE 

INSTRUMENT TYPE: DEED ^^^ MORTGAGE SATtSFACnON ASSIGNMENT OTHER 

PROPEHTY LOCATION 

. 2089 BLOOMING GROVE <TN) 

. 2001 WASHINGTONVIOE (VLG) 

. 2289 CHESTER (TN) 

2201 CHESTER (VLG) 

. 2489 CORNWAU(rN) 

2401 CORNWAU (VLjQ) 

2600 CRAWFORD (TN) 

2800 DEERPARK(TN) 

3069 GOSHEN (TN) 

3001 GOSHEN (VLG) 

3003 FLORIDA (VLG) 
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4003 HARRIMAN (VLG) 

4005 KIRYAS JOEL (VLG) 

jJQANA.MAOCHI 
OranffB County Ctaffc 

4289 
4201 

4203 

4205 

4489 

4401 

4600 

)Q4800 

5069 

^ 5001 

5200 
5489 

5401 
5403 
5405 

5600 

5801 

MONTGOMERY (TN) 

MAYBROOK (VLG) 
MONTGOMERY (VLG) 

WALDEN(VLG) 
MOUNT HOPE (TN) 

OTISVILLE (VLG) 
NEWBURGH(TN) 
NEW WINDSOR (TN) 
TUXEDO (TN) 

TUXEDO PARK (VLG) 
WALLKILL(TN) 
W A R W K : K ( T N ) 

FLORIDA (VLG) 
GREENWOOD LAKE (VLG) 
WARWK>((VLG) 

WAWAYANDA(TN) 

WOODBURY (TN) 

HARRIMAN (VLG) 
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CROSS REF 
AFFTRLED 
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CASH 

CHARGE 
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TAX EXEMPT 
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DATE ^ . ^ ^ ' ^ n 
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0900 MiOOLETOWN 
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1300 PORTJERVIS 

9999 HOLD 

MOffTGACiETYPfc 
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(C) UNDER $10,000. 

(E) EXEMPT 

(F )370 6UNrrS 

(I) NAT.PERSON/CaUNK)N 

(J) NATPER-CaUN/l OR 2 

(K)CONDO 

RECEIVED FROM: 

Ut:u4598PG 2 4 8 

G:?<5>5^k^^ «^-^«i-ncX^—J" 



LIBER 4S98 PAGE 848 

ORANGE COUNTY CLERKS OFFICE 34439 HRL 
RECORDED/FILED 07/11/97 llse^sOi AH 
FEES 38.OO EDUCATION FUND 5.00 

SERIAL NUMBERS 008941 
DEED CNTL NO 97814 RE TAX 118.00 



P 1691—Baisala * Sak Deed wiOi Cavcnuit asaiait Grantor, lluuu* BLUnacRO. INC LAW BLANK ^IBUSMCMS 
But. Form. lad, or Corp.; 1 Skte n»cwiH««, 

^mis IS A LEGAL MSTRUMBIT AND SHOULD K EXECUTB) UNDER SUPRVISION OF AN ATTORNEY. 

<«^/«>1&? 
THIS INDENTURE, made the 22 day of Apri l " 19 9 7 . 
QETWEEN JOHN MC CLEIiJ^ and GENEVIEVE NC CLELLAN, husband and 
wife, p resen t ly r e s id ing a t 203 Riley Road, New Windsor, Oranee 
County, New York, 12553 

gnrntor 

JOSEPH PASSASO and CAIKXi PASSAKO, husband and wife, presently 
residing at 9 Station Road, Lot 16, New Windsor, Orange County, 
New York, 12553 

gctaaiiec 
WITNESSETH, that tlje sranton^in ron^^ of 

^mCrim 00/100^ Dollazs, paid by the grantee 
hereby grants and releases unto the grantee, die heirs or successor and assigns of the grantee forever, 

AlJ.that certain plot, niece or parcel of land, with the buildings and improvements 
thereon erected, situate, Iving and being on Rilev Road, in the Town of New Windsor, 
County of Oranee and State of New York, being more particularly described as follows: 

BEGINNING at a concrete fence oost found at the southwesterly corner of the New York 
Board of Water Supoly Parcel No. 383, said point being S 85 degrees 45* 30" W alone a fence 
and the southerly line of aforesaid Parcel No. 383, 539.70* from a stone monument marked 
L.N. found at a corner of said Parcel No. 383 and New York City Board of Water Supply 
Parcel No. 382 (now or formerly lands of Irwin Bergknoff, from Deed in Liber 1736 of Deeds 
at paee 316): and running thence, leaving said line and along the line of lands now or 
formerly of Frank Purdy, et al, S 85 degrees 45* 30" W 25.40* to a point; thence alone the 
line of lands now or formerly of Herbert L. and Mariorie N. Kartiganer and also alone a 
stonewall the following three courses and distances: 

1.) N 32 degrees 08* 10" W 385.05* to a point; 

2.) S 32 degrees 25* 10" W 256.90* to a stone monument marked L.N found; 

3.) N 32 degrees 15* 10" W 235,20* to a point; thence leaving said line and alone 
tax Lot No, 79, N 83 deerees 58* 15** E 329.32* to a point on the westerly line 
of aforesaid Parcel No. 383 and a fence; thence along said line and fence the 
following two courses and distances; 



1.) S 17 desrees 28* E 414.0* to a concrete fence oost; 

/ 2.) S 06 degrees 15' 30" E 381.90'. to the point or place of beginning. 

!̂ ontaining 3.55 acres of land more or less. • 

Poeether with others the rieht of ingress and egress over a 25* wide right of way throueh 
:he aforementioned Hostel No. 2767 and through aforementiiiMdParcel No*s. 383 and 382, 

Subject to grants, easements, right of ways, restrictions and covenants of record, if any 

ALSO mm AND MIINCED TO Bl^*the same oreraises as described in that certain Deed dated I^y 15, 1996, running 
from Victor M. Vitek t o John ffcCLellan and Genevieve M::CLellan, vihich Iked was thereafter recorded in the Orange 
County a e r k * s Office on ffav 17, 1996 in l iber 4385 of Eteds a t fege 232. 
% portion of 

TCXaETHER with die apporteiuuiccs and all the estate and ri^ita of the grantor in and to said {Hemiaes. 
TO HAVE AND T O HOLD the pxemises heiein granted unto the grantee, the heirs or successors and assigns of the 
grantee forever. AND the said grantor covenants tibat the grantor has not done or suffered anything whereby the said 
pranises have been oicnmbered in any way whatevo'. This deed is subject to die trust provisitMis of Section 13 of the Lien Law. 

The words **gnmtor*' and **grantee** shall be ctmstmed to read in the plural whenever the sense of dus deed so requires. 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the grantor has executed this deed the day and year first above written. 

In presence of: CXUP. /j^ ^/ - C ^ Z ^ j ^ g, 

X . S . 
McCle l lan 

GOSHEN SEARCHERS INC. 
30 SCOTCHTOmf AVKNUS 

OOSaSlf. RSW VOKK 10924 
OmCB: 914-304-5110 

COOirnr B D I U N I I O : 9I4'394.e813 
mnVBOKCn T B LIMB: 9 1 4 - S 6 4 - 6 1 M 

M X 914-394-9M1 

i:?iK4532#G 2 4 9 

19 
la 

Genevieve McClel lan 

STATE OF NEW TOBK, OOUNTT OF Orange 
0* the o ? « ^ imr rf A p r i l 

aw fcmnilj OBM John McCle l l an and 
Genevieve McCle l lan 

DinetmawimiA 

19 97 . 

htf aad whs y.fi'^fil 
at t h«y 



IME O n OF N E W YORK D^MIIMBirOFENVmONNENTiML mOTECnON 

JOEL A. NIEUE, SIL;P.E. Commissioner 

PHONE (914) 742-2070 
FAX (914) 742-2040 

WIULJAN N. STASiUK, P.E.,Ph.D. 
Deputy Commissioiier 

Bureau of Water Supply, 
Qmalkf ami Protection 
Office of Water Supply Lands (OWSL) 

June 11, 1997 

Joseph Pass4 
9 Station Road - Lot 16 
New Windsor, New York 12553 

Re: Catskill Aqueduct Parcel 383 
Town of New Windsor 

Dear Mr. Passaro: 

This is to inform you that this Office is in receipt of documentation submitted 
substantiating your claim that valid access exists across parcel 383 of the City's Catskill 
Aqueduct located in the Town of New Windsor, Orange County. It is our understanduig tliat 
you propose to utilize this access to facilitate development of a triangular portion of property 
located on the western side of the Aqueduct located ofF of Riley Road. Upon review of 
documents on file with this Department, it has been determined that a vaUd 25 feet wide right 
of way exists crossing the soutliem portion of City parcel 383 as indicated on the April 1996 
survey prepared by Anthony D. Valdina, P.L.S.. 

A recent field inspection determined that City property is being utilized beyond tlie 
bounds of said right of way. Be advised that Department policy does not allow expansion nor 
relocation of rights of way located on City property and any such use of City land is illegal and 
considered encroaclunent. You are hereby directed to cease entry onto City property, outside 
the boundaries of said right of way. 

If you liave any questions please contact me at 914-742-2071. 

Very truly yours, 

465ColumbisAt^enue.V^liala. New York 10595-1336 


